

Freedom of Information Request: Our Reference CTMUHB_303_22

You asked:

F.O.I. Request re: Porthcawl Group Practice

Excluding trainee doctors

1. How many full time GP's are there at the surgery above?
2. How many part-time GP's are there at the surgery above?
3. How many patients are registered at the surgery?
4. How many temporary residents have been treated this year to date at the Surgery?

Our response:

1. How many full time GP's are there at the surgery above?

Please note that GPs are independent contractors and as such we cannot specify whether a GP is "full time" or "part time". GPs hours tend to be recorded by the amount of *clinical sessions* they are contracted to complete in a week. However, we can confirm there are 12 GPs employed at the practice. The practice also regularly use 7 locum GPs (the nature of locum GPs is to work ad hoc sessions to supplement the GPs employed in a practice.)

The 12 GPs employed by the practice work a combined total of 10.4 FTE (Full Time Equivalent) hours. This EXCLUDES any additional Locum Cover sessions.

2. How many part-time GP's are there at the surgery above?

Please see response above.

3. How many patients are registered at the surgery?

15586 patients.

4. How many temporary residents have been treated this year to date at the Surgery?

The Health Board do not have access to this detail.

As stated above, GPs are independent contractors. For further detailed information relating to Porthcawl Group Practice, you will need to contact them directly.

Under the terms of the Health Board's Freedom of Information policy, individuals seeking access to recorded information held by the Health Board are entitled to request an internal review of the handling of their requests. If you would like to complain about the Health Board's handling of your request please contact me directly at the address below. If after Internal Review you remain dissatisfied you

are also entitled to refer the matter to the Information Commissioner at the following address:

- Information Commissioner's Office - Wales
2nd Floor, Churchill House, Churchill Way, Cardiff, CF10 2HH
- Telephone: 0330 414 6421 / Email: wales@ico.gsi.gov.uk
- <https://ico.org.uk/>

You should note, however, that the Information Commissioner would normally expect you to have exhausted our internal complaints procedures before dealing with such an application. Further guidance may be found on the Information Commissioner's website [click here](#).

Cwm Taf Morgannwg University Health Board routinely publishes details of all Freedom of Information Act requests received in its disclosure log. The Disclosure Log can be found at <http://cwmtafmorgannwg.wales/foi/disclosure-log/>

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

The Freedom of Information Team /Y Tîm Rhyddid Gwybodaeth